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Greer, Leslie

From: Greci, Laurie
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 8:19 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Nuclear Cardiology CON - Payor Mix Adjustment - Revised 2.docx
Attachments: Nuclear Cardiology CON - Payor Mix Adjustment - Revised 2.docx

Leslie,  
Please add this email and the attachment to the docket for 14‐31955‐CON. 
Thank you, 
Laurie 
 

From: Durdy, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 4:40 PM 
To: Greci, Laurie 
Cc: Durdy, Barbara 
Subject: Nuclear Cardiology CON - Payor Mix Adjustment - Revised 2.docx 
 
Laurie, 
As requested, attached please find the revised payer mix chart. Please let me know if you need additional information. 
Thank you 
Barbara 

 
This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message, including any attachments.  



 

 

 

 

Most Recently 
Completed 

FY2013 

Projected 

FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 

Volume % Volume % Volume % Volume % 

Medicare* 688 55% 688 55% 688 55% 688 55% 

Medicaid* 13 1% 13 1% 13 1% 13 1% 

CHAMPUS & 
TriCare 

        

Total 
Government 

701 56% 701 56% 701 56% 701 56% 

Commercial 
Insurers 

530 42% 530 42% 530 42% 530 42% 

Uninsured 24 2% 24 2% 24 2% 24 2% 

Workers 
Compensation 

        

Total Non-
Government 

554 44% 554 44% 554 44% 554 44% 

Total Payer Mix 1255 100% 1255 100% 1255 100% 1255 100% 

 
FY 2013 Payer Mix for 5 satellite locations 
 

Payer 

Most Recently 
Completed 

FY2013 

Projected 

FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 

Volume % Volume % Volume % Volume % 

Medicare* 1198 49% 510 42% 510 42% 510 42% 

Medicaid* 229 9% 216 18% 216 18% 216 18% 

CHAMPUS & 
TriCare 

        

Total 
Government 

1427 58% 726 60% 726 60% 726 60% 

Commercial 
Insurers 

951 39% 421 35% 421 35% 421 35% 

Uninsured 87 3% 63 5% 63 5% 63 5% 

Workers 
Compensation 

        

Total Non-
Government 

1039 42% 484 40% 484 40% 484 40% 

Total Payer Mix 2466 100% 1210 100% 1210 100% 1210 100% 

 
FY 2013 Payer mix for all nuclear cardiology services at Harford Hospital showing the impact of 
discontinuing the service at five satellite locations for FY 2015, 2016 and 2017. 
 
Note:  
The total volume in the chart above includes FY2013 volume from the five satellite locations       
(1255), and FY 2013 outpatient utilization at Hartford Hospital (1211).  






































